
RFP #04-25-40021 Sludge Removal – LOSS Lagoon System 

Questions/Answers List 7/7/2025 

1. Question: How close will we be able to pull trucks to the area that we are pumping?

Answer: Adjacent to the area and lagoons.

2. Question: What is our connection point or hook up for our hoses?

Answer: Contractor will have to provide the water. No water hookups are available 

on the property. Water is also not available from property of the adjacent business.

3. Question: Do we have any data reflecting how solid the material will be for removal?

Answer: No, but the area has recently been pumped and serviced this year.

4. Question: To verify the 50K NTE is to include tax and all other cost associated with 

performing the work correct?

Answer: Yes.

5. Question: Will there be any time limitations once the project is started to be able to 

complete (working hours per day)?

Answer: Anytime on Monday- Friday, 7:00 AM -4:00 PM except Federal holidays.

6. Question: Are there any job walks available?

Answer: There is not a formal pre-bid site visit but the location can be viewed 

through the fence at the end of Constance Dr. To arrange and escorted site visit, 

contact James Goodman at 360-816-0817.

7. Question: Can you pull the max loads per week in the same day?

Answer: Yes


